From: lynette lablack

To: Do-Not-Reply IPCN Submissions Mailbox; IPCN Enquiries Mailbox

Subject: IPCN Dubbo Firming Power Station (SSD-28088034) Submission Objection - NSW Fire & Rescue Reference
Date: Friday, 19 April 2024 5:10:54 PM

Dear IPCN,

Please add this Reference to my Submission.

Thank you.

NSW Fire & Rescue admit they have done NO Industrialised Solar Research at all &
clearly find the whole Fake Green Solar/Wind/Battery/Graphite Block Dilemma - a
tragic Experiment they have no idea how to handle at all - as proven by the Oct 6th
Graphite Block Tomago Fire!

EXPERIMENTING WITH HAZARDOUS HYDROGEN IS SO MUCH WORSE!

WHO WOULD EVER APPROVE & WASTE SUCH A SUBSTANTIAL AMOUNT
OF PUBLIC MONEY FUNDING SUCH HAIR BRAINED SCHEMES when we are
so blessed to have our own reliable, efficient, affordable, plentiful & secure
Australian Coal, Gas & an unstoppable clean, safe Nuclear Power Future:

To quote NSW Fire & Rescue Saret Research:-

“There is a general lack of guidance and provisions in building codes, standards, and
legislation in relation to safety to address the potential risks from these emerging
technologies. Part of the problem is that we do not yet know enough about their
probability of failure, their mechanisms of failure and potential consequences of

failure.*

From:

Linette LaBlack






